August 18, 19365

1. C. Gandy
1109 East Broadway
Tatum, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We note on your Form C-115 received this morning, that
you are producing these wells,

State A #1-K, 30-15-29

State A #2-N, 30-15-29
However, you need to file Form C-104 showing change in ownec-
ship on the above mentioned wells. Purther, a State of New
Mexico One-Well Plugging Bond on each well must be secured,
or a New Mexico Blanket Plugging Bond before the transfer of
these state wells may be approved.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

M. L. Armstrong
MLA/jw

P.S. It will be necessary for you to file Form C-104 on
the federal wells showing change of ownership.
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June 29, 1965

M. C. Gandy
1109 gast Broadway
Tatum, New Mexico

Re: Form C-104
state “A" #1l-K
30-158-29%8

Dear Mr. Gandy:
This will acknowledge receipt of Form C-104 on the above
captioned well. However, before Form C-104 may be approved
it will be nece=sary for you to purchase either a one-well
plugging bond or a blanket plugging bond.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. II
MLA/ 3w
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